Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

From: Rivero-Gdmez, Maggie <exec@cranemgt.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:45 AM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Cc: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Ms. Diaz-Greco,
Thank you for the information.

Magaly Rivero-Gomez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard

Miami, FL 33132

Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto: GDIAZGR@ miamidade.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 11:28 AM

To: exec@cranemgt.com

Cc: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Dear Ms. Rivero- Gomez,

Here is the hink to apply for Coumty Board Training. Pursuant to County Resolution R 189-05 all
County Board are required to complete Ethics Training.

http://ethics. muamidade.gov/librarv/forms/advisorv ' bd reg 2014.pdf

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 3:58 PM

To: 'Rivero-Gomez, Maggie'; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Cc: Thompson, Robert A. (COE)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

[ am cc: Mr. Thompson who schedules the training in the email
You can contact him tomorrow to schedule your board members for next time

From: Rivero-Gémez, Maggie [mailto:exec@cranemgt.com]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 3:55 PM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Good afternoon Ms. Sanchez,



| just sent you the email with all of the member’s names, please confirm receipt. The question on financial disclosures
was already answered by Mr. Keith Knowles, please see below, and our members are not required to submit the
financial disclosure. The question that has not been answered is if they need to attend the Advisory Board Training.

Thank you

From: Knowles, Keith (COC) [ mailto:KAK1@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:09 PM

To: exec@cranemgt.com
Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Maggie,

| apelogize for the delay. The financial disclosure or source of income are not required according to the Ethics epinien.
The training you’re referring to, is that Ethics training for the board? If so, please schedule that with Rebert Thompson
or Rhonda Sibilia of the Ethics Commission.

Keith A, Knowles

Senior County Commission Clerk
Miami-Dade County Clerk of Courts
Clerk of the Board Division

111 N.W. 1% Street, Suite 17-202
Miami FL 33128

(305) 375-3841

(305) 375-2484 fax

http://fwww.miamidade.gov/cob

Thank you,

Magaly Rivero-Gomez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard

Miami, FL 33132

Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) [mailto: RODZAND @miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 3:48 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Rivero-Gomez, Maggie

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Good Afternoon Ms. Rivero-Gomez,

Once you provide me with the names of your board members, | will let you know if they have to file their financial
disclosures. Additionally, | would be able to let you know if they are current with their filings.

Should you have questions, you can contact me directly at (305) 350-0655.
Thank YOU!

Rodzandra



From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. {COE)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 3:43 PM
To: Rivero-Gomez, Maggie

Cc: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Dear Ms. Rivero-Gomez,
| was discussing this issue with our financial disclosure coordinator, Rodzandra Sanchez. She advised that it would be

helpful to know some of the board member names in order to verify whether they are in our records. Would you be so
kind to provide them to her?

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL. 33130

Tel: (303) 579-2594

Fax: (303) 579-0273

odiazeradmiamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Rivero-Gémez, Maggie [mailto:exec@cranemgt.com]
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 9:46 AM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Importance: High

Good morning Diaz-Greco,

Have you been able to find anything on the issue. | have a Board Meeting scheduled for 02/27/2014 and as such | would
like to let the members know if they are required to take this training.

Thank you,
Magaly Rivero-Gomez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard



Miami, FL 33132
Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) [mailto: GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:23 AM

To: exec@cranemgt.com

Subject: FW: Board Member Requirements

Ms. Rivero Gomez,

| am the attorney that has been assigned this matter. | am in the process of reviewing it and will respond as soon as | am
able.
Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL. 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (303) 579-0273

gdiazenamiamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 10:40 AM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: FW: Board Member Requirements

Please respond to Ms. Rivero-Gomez.

From: Sibilia, Rhonda (COE)

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8:56 AM

To: 'Rivero-Gomez, Maggie'

Cc: Thompson, Robert A. {COE); Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Ms. Rivero-Gomez,

I’'m copying our executive director on your question for our staff to research. We’'ll get back to you as soon as we can.
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Regards,

Rhonda Victor Sibilia, Communications Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics & Public Trust
19 West Flagler, Suite 820

Miami, Florida 33130

305-350-0631

rhonda@miamidade.gov

ethics.miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Rivero-Gomez, Maggie [mailto:exec@cranemgt.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8:47 AM

To: Sibilia, Rhonda (COE); Thompson, Robert A. (COE)
Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Importance: High

Good morning Ms. Sibilia and Mr. Thompson

| attended the Board Coordinator’s training earlier this month and spoke to Ms. Shania Moore regarding the
requirements for the Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc’s (PMCM) Board Members. Ms. Moore was going to find
out for me if the PMCM Board Members were required to complete and submit the Source of Income Disclosure. Ms
Moaore was also going to find out if the PMCM Members were also required to attend the Ethics Training. Unfortunately
Ms. Moore is not in and all 've been able to obtain from Mr. Knowles is that our Members do not have to complete the
source of income form, but | still do not know if they have to take the training or not.

For your convenience | would like to let you know that the Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc., Board was created
pursuant Resolution R-671-99 on November 11, 1992 and sometimes the requirements for other Boards and Board
Members to do not pertain to the PMCM Board Members. Therefore, would you be able to find out for me?

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Magaly Rivero-Gomez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard

Miami, FL 33132

Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com

From: Knowles, Keith (COC) [mailto: KAK1@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8:31 AM

To: Rivero-Gomez, Maggie

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Yes. Please Contact Robert or Rhonda. They’ll be able to answer that question.

Keith A. Knowles

Senior County Commission Clerk



Miami-Dade County Clerk of Courts
Clerk of the Board Divisicn

111 N.W. 1% Street, Suite 17-202
Miami FL 33128

(305) 375-3841

(305) 375-2484 fax
http://www.miamidade.gov/cob

From: Rivero-Gomez, Maggie [mailto:exec@cranemgt.com]
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2014 8:19 AM

To: Knowles, Keith {COC)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Good morning Keith,

Thank you for the information on the source of income disclosure, however what Shania was going to find out for me
was if the PMCM Board Members were required to take the Ethics Training. Could you find out for me, or should | go to
either Robert or Rhonda for that information?

Thank you,

Magaly Rivero-Gémez

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

| apologize for the delay. The financial disclosure or source of income are not required according to the Ethics opinion.
The training you're referring to, is that Ethics training for the board? If so, please schedule that with Robert Thompson
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

hitp://www.miamidade.gov/cob

From: Knowles, Keith {COC) On Behalf Of Moore, Shania (COC)
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:58 PM

To: Knowles, Keith {(COC)

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
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Moore, Shania {(COC)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Mr. Knowles, were you able to obtain the information | requested?
Thank you,

Magaly Rivero-Gomez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard

Miami, FL 33132

Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com

From: Knowles, Keith (COC) [mailto: KAK1@miamidade.gov] On Behalf Of Moore, Shania (COC)
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 12:36 PM

To: Rivero-Gomez, Maggie; Moore, Shania (COC)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Good afternoon Maggie,

Shania will be out of the office and | will be answering emails on her behalf. | need to double check , but | believe they
are exempt from financial disclosure pursuant to an Ethics Commission advisory opinion, 09-42. | will also need to
check on the Advisory Board Training.

In both cases, I'll get back to you as soon as | can. It may not be until Monday.
Thank you

Keith A, Knowles

Senior County Commission Clerk
Miami-Dade County Clerk of Courts
Clerk of the Board Division

111 N.W. 1% Street, Suite 17-202
Miami FL 331283

(305) 375-3841

(305) 375-2484 fax
http://www.miamidade.gov/cob




From: Rivero-Gémez, Maggie [mailto:exec@cranemgt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 12:40 PM

To: Moore, Shania {(COC)

Subject: RE: Board Member Requirements

Good afternoon Shania,

Please advise if the Port of Miami Crane Management Board Members need to complete the Source of Income
Statement and if they need to the Advisory Board Training.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 3:03 PM

To: 'Moore, Shania (COCY)'

Subject: Board Member Requirements

Good afternoon Shania,
First, it was a pleasure meeting you today. Finally, there’s a face behind a voice and emails.

As per our conversation, please confirm if the Port of Miami Crane Management Board Members need to complete the
Source of Income Statement and if they need to the Advisory Board Training.

Thank you,

Magaly Rivero-Gédmez

Port of Miami Crane Management, Inc.
2886 Port Boulevard

Miami, FL 33132

Telephone: 305-381-6250 ext. 203
Email: exec@cranemgt.com




